
 

 
 

AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2021 
11:00 A.M. 

 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 606 409 613# 

 
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDERS N-25-20 AND N-29-20 ISSUED BY 

GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM IN MARCH 2020 AND IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH 
AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION AVAILABLE 

FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE.  
 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 
provided above.   Alternatively, public comments may be emailed to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 

Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
Comments will be read into the record during the meeting. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
September 8, 2021 
Page 2 
  

PRESENTATION – PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the June 9, 2021 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of July 2021, in the amount of $27,352,230.65.  

 

 

2. ACTION ITEM 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 CARRY FORWARD BUDGET AMENDMENT 
 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-
encumbered commitments related to budgets from FY 2020/21 to FY 
2021/22; and 
 

2. Amend the budget in the amount of $18,485,894.  
 

 
3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2020/21 FOURTH QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 
PERFORMANCE GOAL UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 
 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
September 8, 2021 
Page 3 
  
 

ADJOURN  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

 
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify 
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m.  to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and outside the Agency's main office, 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday, September 2, 2021. 
 

 
_______________________ 
Denise Garzaro, CMC 
 

http://www.ieua.org/


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

          

 

 PRESENTATION 
                      

                          



Client Management Team

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, CCM, Senior Managing Consultant

601 South Figueroa, Suite 4500

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213-489-4075

PFM Asset Management LLC

213 Market Street    

Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

717-232-2723Joseph Creason, Portfolio Manager

Rachael Miller, Client Consultant

Investment Performance Review 
For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY



Market Update



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

PFM Asset Management LLC

6.4%

10.0%

7.0%

5.0%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

2021

U.S. GDP Forecasts
Annualized Rate

Bloomberg Average 
forecasts

■ Fully open

■ Opened in June

■ Opening in July

■ Criteria but no date set

Reopening Status of U.S. States

Reopening Economy Drives GDP Growth

Sources: New York Times (left) and Bloomberg (right), Bureau of Economic Analysis, as of June 30, 2021.

Market Update

1



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

PFM Asset Management LLC

19.1%

-1.0%

5.2%

-25%

-20%

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

J
a
n

-2
0

F
e
b
-2

0

M
a
r-

2
0

A
p
r-

2
0

M
a
y
-2

0

J
u
n

-2
0

J
u
l-
2

0

A
u
g
-2

0

S
e
p
-2

0

O
c
t-

2
0

N
o
v
-2

0

D
e
c
-2

0

J
a
n

-2
1

F
e
b
-2

1

M
a
r-

2
1

A
p
r-

2
1

M
a
y
-2

1

Personal Consumption Expenditures (MoM)
Normalized as of January 31, 2020

Goods Services Total

Goods purchases have stagnated 
in favor of spending on services.

While spending on services has yet to fully recover, 
consumers are increasingly taking advantage of 

dining out, going to live events, and other services.

Market Update

Consumer Spending Experiencing a Shift to Services

Source: Bloomberg, Bureau of Economic Analysis, as of June 30, 2021..

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

2



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

PFM Asset Management LLC

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21

M
il
li
o

n
s

Job Openings vs. Unemployed Workers

Unemployed US Job Openings

1,600

384

288

286

171

147

87

86

77

61

33

26

10

1

Leisure & hospitality

Government

Education & health svcs.

Professional & business svcs.

Other svcs.

Retail trade

Manufacturing

Wholesale trade

Information

Transportation & warehousing

Natural Resources & Mining

Financial & Insurance

Construction

Utilities

Change in Total Nonfarm Employment since 
December 2020 (thousands)

these sectors have made 

the greatest headway in 

jobs growth since the 

beginning of the year

Source: Bloomberg, Bureau of Labor Statistics, as of June 30, 2021..

Job Openings Hit Record High; Service Sector Leads Jobs Recovery

Market UpdateINLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

3



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

PFM Asset Management LLC

2.2% 2.0% 2.1% 2.0%

3.4%

2.1% 2.2% 2.0%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

2021 2022 2023 Longer
Run

Federal Reserve Projections
Core PCE Inflation

March Projections June Projections

2.3%

2.5%

0%

1%

2%

3%

Dec-19 Mar-20 Jun-20 Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21

Breakeven Inflation Rates

10 Yr. 5 Yr.

.Market Update

Source: Bloomberg, as of June 30, 2021.
.

Inflation Strengthens but Driven by a Few Key Sectors

45.2%

7.0%
4.9% 4.5% 3.3% 2.6% 1.0% 1.0%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

U
se

d 
C

ar
s 

& 
Tr

uc
ks

To
ba

cc
o 

& 
Sm

ok
in

g 
Pr

od
.

Ap
pa

re
l

C
or

e 
C

PI
 Y

oY

N
ew

 C
ar

s

Sh
el

te
r

Ai
rli

ne
 F

ar
e

M
ed

ic
al

 C
ar

e

YOY Price Change in Key Consumer Price Index 
Components (June 2021)

4



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

PFM Asset Management LLC

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Fed Participants’ Assessments of “Appropriate” Monetary Policy

June-21 FOMC Projections

June-21 Median

2021 Longer Term2022 2023

wide dispersion between Fed 
participants’ views on 

monetary policy

Market Update

Source: Federal Reserve and Bloomberg. Individual dots represent each Fed members’ judgement of the midpoint of the appropriate targe t range for the federal funds rate at each year end. 

.

Fed’s “Dot Plot” Reflects Evolving Monetary Policy Views

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

5



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

PFM Asset Management LLC

0.04%

0.89%

1.47%

2.09%

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

3
M

1
Y

2
Y

3
Y

4
Y

5
Y

10
Y

30
Y

Y
ie

ld

Maturity

June 30, 2021

March 31, 2021

U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

0.02%

-0.03%

0.11%

0.67%

-0.25%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1
 Y

e
a
r

1
 -

 3
 Y

e
a
r

1
 -

 5
 Y

e
a
r

1
 -

 1
0
 Y

e
a
r

2021 U.S. Treasury Returns 
(2Q 2021)

Market Update

Source: Bloomberg, as of June 30, 2021.

.

Yield Curve Moves Have Differing Impacts on Performance

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

6



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

PFM Asset Management LLC

-0.05%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21

Federal Agency Yield Spreads
(September 2020 – June 2021)

0.20%

0.40%

0.60%

0.80%

1.00%

Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21

Corporate Notes A-AAA Yield Spreads
(September 2020 – June 2021)

0.20%

0.30%

0.40%

0.50%

Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21

Asset-Backed Securities (ABS)
Yield Spreads

(September 2020 – June 2021)

-0.25%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

1.25%

1.50%

Sep-20 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21

Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS)
Yield Spreads

(September 2020 – June 2021)

Agency MBS AAA CMBS Index

Market Update

Source: ICE BofAML 1-3 year Indices via Bloomberg, MarketAxess, and PFM as of June 30, 2021. Spreads on ABS and MBS are option-adjusted spreads of 0-3 year indices based on weighted average life; 

spreads on agencies are relative to comparable-maturity Treasuries. CMBS is Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities.

Spread Sectors Remain near Record Tight Levels (1-3 Year)

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

7



Investment Strategy

& Portfolio Review



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Review

PFM Asset Management LLC

Portfolio Recap

 Our strategy for second quarter was largely carried forward from the first quarter and encompassed the following:

• We maintained core allocations in most sectors while we opportunistically trimmed non-Treasury allocations in certain
sectors and maturities and carefully managed risk as we considered inflationary pressures and Fed policy uncertainty.

• The federal agency sector experienced 1 to 2 basis points (0.01% to 0.02%) of spread widening, concentrated in the 4-
to 5-year area of the curve. Allocations to the sector were reduced selectively, locking in strong performance from
agencies previously purchased over a year ago when spreads were wider.

• Investment-grade corporates were aided over the quarter by the prospect of economic recovery, helped by further fiscal
stimulus and supportive monetary policy globally. Credit spreads achieved new tights versus comparable-maturity
Treasuries despite an active new issue market as investors continued to reach for yield. Like the agency sector, PFM
engaged in opportunistic selling, reduced corporate bond holdings that had reached very rich levels—largely those with
less than two years remaining until maturity—and reinvesting in longer corporate issues, which captured value along the
steeper portions of the curve.

• The taxable municipal sector once again provided a boost to relative portfolio performance over the quarter as strong
demand for new issues and the general market reach for yield pressured spreads tighter still. PFM generally maintained
allocations to the sector and participated in new issues where offering levels were relatively attractive.

• Short-term credit (negotiable CDs) yields continued to decline over the quarter with some of the shortest tenors
continuing to offer low absolute yields while still offering a spread to comparable-maturity Treasuries, which have been
trading at near zero levels. Towards the end of the quarter, the yield on short-term government securities drifted higher in
response to the Fed’s adjustment of the interest rate on excess reserves (IOER) and the reverse repo rate (RRP).

8



PFM Asset Management LLC

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Portfolio Compliance

 The portfolio is in compliance with the Agency’s Investment Policy and California Government Code.

Sector Allocation & Compliance

Market values, excluding accrued interest. Detail may not add to total due to rounding. Current investment policy as of April 2021.

Security Type Market Value 
as of 6/30/2021

% of 
Portfolio

% Change 
vs. 3/31/2021

Permitted by 
Policy In Compliance

U.S. Treasury $55,363,444 48.6% 8.1% 100% 

Federal Agency $33,689,294 29.5% -4.6% 100% 

Municipal Obligations $2,150,724 1.9% -0.3% 10% 

Negotiable CDs $3,171,784 2.8% -1.2% 30% 

Corporate Notes $19,640,142 17.2% -1.9% 30% 

Securities Sub-Total $114,015,389 100.0%

Accrued Interest $379,909 

Securities Total $114,395,298 100.0%

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Snapshot

Portfolio Statistics

As of June 30, 2021

$111,993,000 

$114,395,298 

$114,015,389 

$379,909 

 - 

   Accrued Interest:

Cash:

Par Value:

Total Market Value:

   Security Market Value:

$112,227,704 

 0.49%

 1.44%

AAAverage Credit: *

Yield at Cost:

Amortized Cost:

Yield at Market:

Effective Duration: 2.63 Years

Average Maturity: 2.73 Years

Credit Quality (S&P Ratings)**

2.5%

A

3.1%

A-

4.5%

A+

1.5%

A-1

3.6%

AA

3.4%

AA-

78.9%

AA+

1.6%

AAA

0.7%

BBB+

0.2%

Not Rated

0%

4%

8%

12%

16%

20%

24%

28%

0 - 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years > 5 Years

10.9%

22.5%
24.1% 24.2%

18.2%

0.0%

Maturity Distribution

Sector Allocation

17.2%

Corporate

29.6%

Federal

Agency

1.9%

Municipal

2.8%

Negotiable

CD

48.5%

U.S.

Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

* An average of each security’s credit rating assigned a numeric value and adjusted for its relative weighting in the portfolio.
**Securities held in the portfolio are in compliance with California Government Code and the Agency's Investment Policy dated April 2021.

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Composition

Sector Allocation

June 30, 2021 March 31, 2021 December 31, 2020 September 30, 2020

% of TotalMV ($MM)Sector % of Total% of Total% of Total MV ($MM)MV ($MM)MV ($MM)

U.S. Treasury  55.4  48.5%  40.0  40.6%  36.4  37.0%  38.3  38.9%

Federal Agency  33.7  29.6%  33.7  34.1%  36.4  37.1%  35.0  35.6%

Corporate  19.6  17.2%  18.9  19.1%  19.5  19.8%  19.5  19.8%

Negotiable CD  3.2  2.8%  4.0  4.0%  4.0  4.1%  4.2  4.3%

Municipal  2.2  1.9%  2.1  2.2%  2.0  2.0%  1.4  1.4%

$114.0  100.0% $98.8  100.0% $98.3  100.0% $98.5  100.0%Total

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

June 2021 March 2021 December 2020 September 2020

Municipal

Negotiable CD

Corporate

Federal Agency

U.S. Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Composition

Maturity Distribution

As of June 30, 2021

>5

Years

4-5

Years

3-4

Years

2-3

Years

1-2

Years

0-1

Years
Yield

at MarketPortfolio/Benchmark

Average

Maturity

 0.49%  10.9%  22.5%  24.1%  24.2%  18.2%  0.0%2.73 yrs

 0.41%  1.6%  34.4%  27.2%  17.5%  19.3%  0.0%2.73 yrs

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

0-1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years > 5 Years

10.9%

22.5%
24.1% 24.2%

18.2%

0.0%
1.6%

34.4%

27.2%

17.5%
19.3%

0.0%

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

 PFM Asset Management LLC

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Performance (Total Return)

Effective

DurationPortfolio/Benchmark

Annualized Return

10 Year1 Year 3 Year 5 Year
Since Inception

(03/31/18) 

Current

Quarter

 2.63  0.18% -0.19% 3.51% - 3.36%

 2.60  0.11% --0.27% 3.26% - 3.04%

Difference 0.46% 0.07% 0.25% - - 0.32%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

 Current Quarter  1 Year  3 Year  5 Year  10 Year  Since Inception

0.18% 0.19%

3.51%
3.36%

0.11%

-0.27%

3.26%
3.04%

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
tu

rn

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

 PFM Asset Management LLC

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

Portfolio performance is gross of fees unless otherwise indicated.Po

13



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Earnings

Quarter-Ended June 30, 2021

Market Value Basis Accrual (Amortized Cost) Basis

Net Purchases/Sales

Change in Value

Interest Earned

$98,822,382.02 

$15,407,951.46 

($214,944.90)

$384,692.68 

$169,747.78 

$114,015,388.58 

$96,723,780.82 

$15,407,951.46 

$95,971.94 

$384,692.68 

$480,664.62 

$112,227,704.22 

Portfolio Earnings

Beginning Value (03/31/2021)

Ending Value (06/30/2021)

 PFM Asset Management LLC 14



For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

PFM Asset Management LLC

Sector Our Investment Preferences Comments

C O M M E R C I A L  P A P E R

/  C D

• Commercial paper and CD rates began to rise off historical lows after the Fed

increased the IOER and RRP rates. However, issuance remained light around the end

of Q2. Pockets of opportunity may present themselves over the next several months.

T R E A S U R I E S • T-Bill yields saw some upward pressure towards the end of June, as the Federal

Reserve increased two key ultra short-term rates; it is expected that these levels will

maintain into the third quarter.

• While the Treasury yield curve continued to flatten during June—particularly between

the 2-year and 10-year—it is possible the move was overdone and will at least partially

unwind moving into the third quarter. The market expects both yields to rise and the

yield curve to steepen throughout the rest of 2021.

T-Bill

T-Note

F E D E R A L  A G E N C I E S • Agency bullet spreads tightened slightly as Treasury yields rose in the 1-5 year area of

the curve in June. With agencies trading in line with, or even through, Treasury yields

and supply expected to remain subdued, the sector is unlikely to provide material

added value over the coming months.

Bullets

Callables

S U P R A N A T I O N A L S

• Supra spreads narrowed by the end of Q2. The seasonal slowdown in issuance this

summer will limit opportunities in the sector over the near-term, as the new issue

market has been the best entry point into the sector over the last several months. As a

result, spreads will likely remain tight until issuance picks back up.

C O R P O R A T E S • Corporate spreads remain at record tights despite a more hawkish tone from the June

Fed meeting. Demand for credit is likely to remain strong, though valuations are rich.

Accommodative monetary policy, along with a positive turn in rating trends, should

continue to ensure favorable financing conditions. New issues are expected to provide

the bulk of any opportunities, as valuations across the secondary market remain rich.

Financials

Industrials

S E C U R I T I Z E D • ABS spreads tightened in June, reaching record tights for both autos and credit cards

issues. Issuance in June was the heaviest month so far in 2021. Delinquency rates

and net losses remain below expectations. Fiscal stimulus and improving employment

figures may push back any increases to later in 2021 or beyond.

• MBS spreads are tight but recently found some reprieve. While prepayments are

elevated, they are on a considerable slowing path, and this trend is expected to

continue. Lower coupon passthroughs, most susceptible to duration extension, are

likely to trail Treasuries as rates move higher. With valuations slightly more

reasonable, the sector may present better opportunities than in recent quarters.

• CMBS returns have held up well throughout the quarter. As spreads have tightened,

the relative value proposition has waned, suggesting a gradual reduction in exposure.

Asset-Backed

Agency Mortgage-Backed

Agency CMBS

M U N I C I P A L S
• While the pace of taxable issuances has slowed, overall supply remains robust, but

valuations are expensive for both new issuances and secondary markets. Both

selective additions and opportunistic selling may be warranted.

Market Update

Negative
Slightly 

Negative
Neutral

Slightly 

Positive
PositiveCurrent outlook Outlook one month ago

Fixed Income Sector Outlook – July 2021

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

15



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Outlook

PFM Asset Management LLC

Investment Strategy Outlook

 The strong U.S. economic expansion is expected to persist, aided by a vaccine-driven reopening, pent-up consumer demand, 
and continued fiscal and monetary support. GDP expectations for 2021 have been revised upward, with current forecasts 
pointing to an annualized 6% growth this year. However, growing inflationary pressures may force the Fed’s hand when 
considering tapering its bond purchases and, ultimately, future rate increases. Given these risks, we plan to maintain the 
portfolio duration in line with the benchmark as we continue to monitor the economic recovery. 

 Our outlook for major investment-grade sectors includes the following:

• Treasuries: Current allocations provide “dry powder” to add to other sectors should spreads become more attractive.
Portfolio rebalancing and duration extension trades are focused in the steepest portions of the curve. Along with income,
yield curve roll-down should serve as a significant contributor to portfolio returns as the upside for pure price
appreciation is quite limited.

• Agencies: There is limited room for further spread tightening from current levels as spreads are in the single-digit range
across most of the curve. With spreads likely to remain near zero over the coming quarter, the sector offers very little
incremental yield compared to Treasuries. We will continue to reduce allocations, realize gains where appropriate, and
favor other sectors.

• Corporates: Continued economic recovery, supportive monetary policy, lower expected supply, and strong investor
demand for high quality yield should serve as catalysts for good performance in the corporate sector. While historically
tight spreads have encouraged us to position allocations defensively, the sector still represents a core allocation to
portfolios.

• Taxable Municipals: Taxable municipals have been a great alternative to corporates over the past year. While we still
see opportunities in the sector, we have turned more cautious due to very tight spreads. Similar to other sectors, we
may begin to opportunistically sell rich holdings while continuing to evaluate new issues that come to market.

16



Issuer Distribution



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Composition

Issuer Distribution

As of June 30, 2021

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

UNITED STATES TREASURY  55,363,444  48.6%

FANNIE MAE  19,587,532  17.2%

FREDDIE MAC  8,991,003  7.9%

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS  5,110,759  4.5%

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORPORATION  2,871,626  2.5%

AMAZON.COM INC  1,524,613  1.3%

WAL-MART STORES INC  1,518,443  1.3%

NOVARTIS AG  1,470,315  1.3%

JOHNSON & JOHNSON  1,467,674  1.3%

PFIZER INC  1,340,165  1.2%

JP MORGAN CHASE & CO  1,123,907  1.0%

PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP  949,745  0.8%

SOCIETE GENERALE  943,434  0.8%

VISA INC  843,066  0.7%

BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE  830,689  0.7%

THE WALT DISNEY CORPORATION  827,420  0.7%

BANK OF AMERICA CO  817,751  0.7%

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO  811,396  0.7%

T
o

p
 5

 =
 8

0
.6

%

T
o

p
 1

0
 =

 8
7
.0

%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 17



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Composition

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE  799,999  0.7%

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP  764,040  0.7%

UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC  763,258  0.7%

SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP INC  748,500  0.7%

CREDIT SUISSE GROUP RK  746,188  0.7%

DNB ASA  733,662  0.6%

FLORIDA STATE BOARD  OF ADMIN FIN CORP  727,178  0.6%

APPLE INC  569,734  0.5%

LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT  375,105  0.3%

BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO  346,301  0.3%

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA  295,900  0.3%

STATE OF MARYLAND  250,383  0.2%

NEW JERSEY TURNPIKE AUTHORITY  204,319  0.2%

CALIFORNIA EARTHQUAKE AUTHORITY  198,769  0.2%

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES  99,070  0.1%

 114,015,389  100.0%Grand Total:

 PFM Asset Management LLC 18



Portfolio Transactions



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Activity

 Quarterly Portfolio Transactions

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

4/1/21 4/1/21  0.00 83369XDL9 SOCIETE GENERALE NY CERT DEPOSINTEREST 2/14/22 (93.50)1.80%

4/14/21 4/14/21  950,000.00 3130AJHU6 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK NOTESINTEREST 4/14/25  2,375.00 0.50%

4/21/21 4/21/21  90,000.00 06051GFZ7 BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTEINTEREST 10/21/22  1,126.35 2.50%

4/22/21 4/22/21  3,195,000.00 3135G03U5 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 4/22/25  9,984.38 0.62%

4/24/21 4/24/21  725,000.00 06051GJH3 BANK OF AMERICA CORP (CALLABLE) CORPORATINTEREST 10/24/24  2,985.19 0.81%

4/28/21 4/28/21  1,375,000.00 06406RAG2 BANK OF NY MELLON CORP NOTESINTEREST 4/28/23  24,062.50 3.50%

4/30/21 4/30/21  2,345,000.00 912828X70 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 4/30/24  23,450.00 2.00%

4/30/21 4/30/21  1,605,000.00 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 4/30/22  15,046.88 1.87%

4/30/21 4/30/21  894,000.00 9128283C2 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 10/31/22  8,940.00 2.00%

4/30/21 4/30/21  1,100,000.00 9128283D0 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 10/31/24  12,375.00 2.25%

5/5/21 5/7/21  1,780,000.00 91282CBC4 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 12/31/25 (1,753,486.31)  0.73%0.37%

5/5/21 5/7/21  460,000.00 912828W89 US TREASURY NOTESSELL 3/31/22  468,400.84  10,946.56 1.87%

5/5/21 5/7/21  1,290,000.00 912828W89 US TREASURY NOTESSELL 3/31/22  1,313,558.85  31,505.60 1.87%

5/7/21 5/7/21  895,000.00 3135G06G3 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 11/7/25  2,175.35 0.50%

5/10/21 5/10/21  930,000.00 69371RP83 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP CORP NOTESINTEREST 5/10/22  12,322.50 2.65%

5/10/21 5/12/21  560,000.00 023135BW5 AMAZON.COM INC CORPORATE NOTESBUY 5/12/24 (559,182.40)  0.50%0.45%

5/11/21 5/11/21  565,000.00 037833DV9 APPLE INC CORPORATE NOTESINTEREST 5/11/23  2,118.75 0.75%

5/11/21 5/12/21  550,000.00 912828W89 US TREASURY NOTESSELL 3/31/22  560,056.45  12,897.08 1.87%

5/15/21 5/15/21  3,450,000.00 912828WE6 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 11/15/23  47,437.50 2.75%

5/15/21 5/15/21  295,000.00 91412HGE7 UNIV OF CAL TXBL REV BONDSINTEREST 5/15/25  1,302.43 0.88%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 19



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

5/15/21 5/15/21  335,000.00 427866BA5 HERSHEY COMPANY CORP NOTESMATURITY 5/15/21  340,192.50  0.00 3.10%

5/17/21 5/17/21  340,000.00 912828ZT0 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 5/31/25 (335,624.34)  0.60%0.25%

5/17/21 5/17/21  435,000.00 91282CAZ4 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 11/30/25 (428,718.11)  0.74%0.37%

5/22/21 5/22/21  1,360,000.00 3135G04Q3 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 5/22/23  1,700.00 0.25%

5/24/21 5/28/21  505,000.00 9128283D0 US TREASURY NOTESSELL 10/31/24  537,150.87  19,940.59 2.25%

5/24/21 6/1/21  555,000.00 46647PCH7 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO CORPORATE NOTESBUY 6/1/25 (555,000.00)  0.82%0.82%

5/31/21 5/31/21  510,000.00 9128283J7 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 11/30/24  5,418.75 2.12%

5/31/21 5/31/21  340,000.00 912828ZT0 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 5/31/25  425.00 0.25%

5/31/21 5/31/21  2,525,000.00 912828U57 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 11/30/23  26,828.13 2.12%

5/31/21 5/31/21  435,000.00 91282CAZ4 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 11/30/25  815.63 0.37%

6/1/21 6/1/21  100,000.00 13067WRB0 CA ST DEPT WTR RES WTR SYS TXBL REV BNDSINTEREST 12/1/24  280.00 0.56%

6/2/21 6/2/21  715,000.00 23341VZT1 DNB BANK ASA/NY LT CDINTEREST 12/2/22  7,374.03 2.04%

6/2/21 6/4/21  790,000.00 91282CCF6 US TREASURY N/B NOTESBUY 5/31/26 (788,336.63)  0.79%0.75%

6/2/21 6/4/21  780,000.00 912828W89 US TREASURY NOTESSELL 3/31/22  794,297.34  17,000.44 1.87%

6/3/21 6/3/21  1,725,000.00 3130AJPU7 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK NOTESINTEREST 6/3/22  2,156.25 0.25%

6/4/21 6/4/21  805,000.00 3137EAFA2 FREDDIE MAC NOTESINTEREST 12/4/23  1,006.25 0.25%

6/7/21 6/7/21  825,000.00 91282CCF6 US TREASURY N/B NOTESBUY 5/31/26 (823,249.20)  0.80%0.75%

6/7/21 6/7/21  815,000.00 78012UEE1 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA NY CDMATURITY 6/7/21  828,203.00  0.00 3.24%

6/8/21 6/8/21  870,000.00 3130A0F70 FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS NOTESINTEREST 12/8/23  14,681.25 3.37%

6/15/21 6/15/21  990,000.00 91282CBA8 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 12/15/23  618.75 0.12%

6/15/21 6/15/21  720,000.00 91324PDJ8 UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC CORP NOTESINTEREST 6/15/23  12,600.00 3.50%

6/17/21 6/17/21  4,150,000.00 3135G04Z3 FANNIE MAE NOTESINTEREST 6/17/25  10,375.00 0.50%

 PFM Asset Management LLC  20



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Activity

Security DescriptionCUSIPPar ($) 
Settle

Date

Trade

Date

Tran.

Type

Maturity

Date
     Transact

      Amt ($)
Yield

  Realized

   G/L (BV)
Coupon

6/17/21 6/21/21  349,000.00 110122DN5 BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO CORPORATE 

NOTES

BUY 11/13/25 (345,800.25)  0.98%0.75%

6/17/21 6/21/21  307,000.00 110122DC9 BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO CORPORATE 

NOTES

SELL 8/15/25  346,299.84 (1,815.94)3.87%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,880,000.00 91282CCD1 US TREASURY N/B NOTESBUY 5/31/23 (1,875,434.84)  0.25%0.12%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,875,000.00 91282CAW1 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 11/15/23 (1,871,369.74)  0.34%0.25%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,875,000.00 91282CAX9 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 11/30/22 (1,873,523.15)  0.18%0.12%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,885,000.00 91282CCF6 US TREASURY N/B NOTESBUY 5/31/26 (1,871,894.57)  0.90%0.75%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,910,000.00 91282CAZ4 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 11/30/25 (1,873,628.54)  0.82%0.37%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,820,000.00 912828YV6 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 11/30/24 (1,878,441.39)  0.58%1.50%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,900,000.00 912828ZT0 US TREASURY NOTESBUY 5/31/25 (1,866,503.01)  0.71%0.25%

6/18/21 6/21/21  1,885,000.00 91282CCC3 US TREASURY N/B NOTESBUY 5/15/24 (1,873,618.93)  0.47%0.25%

6/19/21 6/19/21  1,450,000.00 3137EAEN5 FREDDIE MAC NOTESINTEREST 6/19/23  19,937.50 2.75%

6/26/21 6/26/21  1,330,000.00 3137EAES4 FREDDIE MAC NOTESINTEREST 6/26/23  1,662.50 0.25%

6/30/21 6/30/21  120,000.00 9128285U0 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 12/31/23  1,575.00 2.62%

6/30/21 6/30/21  575,000.00 912828XX3 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 6/30/24  5,750.00 2.00%

6/30/21 6/30/21  2,595,000.00 91282CBC4 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 12/31/25  4,865.63 0.37%

6/30/21 6/30/21  1,300,000.00 912828XW5 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 6/30/22  11,375.00 1.75%

6/30/21 6/30/21  2,000,000.00 912828S35 US TREASURY NOTESINTEREST 6/30/23  13,750.00 1.37%

TOTALS (15,076,848.72)  90,474.33 

 PFM Asset Management LLC 21



Portfolio Holdings 



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 9/4/2018 9/6/2018  1,941,015.63  9,426.23  1,987,632.31  2,026,875.002.75US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 03/31/2017 1.875% 03/31/2022

912828W89  2,000,000.00

AA+ Aaa 4/16/2018 4/17/2018  1,558,480.08  5,070.14  1,595,437.22  1,628,824.302.64US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 05/01/2017 1.875% 04/30/2022

912828X47  1,605,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/2/2018 7/5/2018  1,252,570.31  61.82  1,288,142.58  1,321,328.062.72US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 06/30/2017 1.750% 06/30/2022

912828XW5  1,300,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/4/2018 6/6/2018  1,980,706.05  9,083.74  2,040,625.85  2,106,622.552.76US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 09/30/2015 1.750% 09/30/2022

912828L57  2,065,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/2/2018 5/4/2018  864,176.72  3,012.39  885,149.34  916,070.632.80US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/31/2017 2.000% 10/31/2022

9128283C2  894,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,873,388.67  198.51  1,873,419.25  1,874,121.000.18US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2020 0.125% 11/30/2022

91282CAX9  1,875,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/2/2018 10/4/2018  990,356.25  7,591.71  1,021,807.77  1,065,675.002.93US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 02/01/2016 1.750% 01/31/2023

912828P38  1,040,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/2/2018 7/5/2018  293,289.06  1,554.21  304,029.70  316,684.382.74US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 02/29/2016 1.500% 02/28/2023

912828P79  310,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/8/2019 2/12/2019  1,189,507.62  4,656.56  1,215,753.22  1,262,787.502.44US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 03/31/2016 1.500% 03/31/2023

912828Q29  1,235,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,875,300.00  199.04  1,875,366.29  1,876,181.340.25US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2021 0.125% 05/31/2023

91282CCD1  1,880,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/23/2019 1/24/2019  1,899,453.13  74.73  1,954,697.98  2,045,000.002.58US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 06/30/2016 1.375% 06/30/2023

912828S35  2,000,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/8/2019 2/12/2019  1,196,950.78  6,569.75  1,230,602.82  1,285,790.692.44US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 08/01/2016 1.250% 07/31/2023

912828S92  1,260,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/1/2019 5/3/2019  667,087.89  4,697.40  658,708.35  687,476.532.25US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/01/2018 2.875% 09/30/2023

9128285D8  650,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,870,898.44  598.68  1,870,945.21  1,872,070.310.34US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/15/2020 0.250% 11/15/2023

91282CAW1  1,875,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/6/2019 3/8/2019  3,484,904.30  12,117.19  3,467,666.10  3,647,296.882.52US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/15/2013 2.750% 11/15/2023

912828WE6  3,450,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 22



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 1/7/2019 1/9/2019  2,479,826.17  4,544.66  2,502,691.31  2,633,890.632.52US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2016 2.125% 11/30/2023

912828U57  2,525,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/2/2021 2/4/2021  988,607.81  54.10  988,803.84  984,740.630.17US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/15/2020 0.125% 12/15/2023

91282CBA8  990,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/30/2019 1/31/2019  120,356.25  8.56  120,181.20  126,787.502.56US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2018 2.625% 12/31/2023

9128285U0  120,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/3/2019 6/4/2019  2,355,534.18  7,901.63  2,351,078.32  2,449,059.381.90US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 05/01/2017 2.000% 04/30/2024

912828X70  2,345,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,873,145.12  601.87  1,873,257.06  1,874,985.940.47US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/15/2021 0.250% 05/15/2024

91282CCC3  1,885,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/1/2019 7/3/2019  580,929.69  31.25  578,559.76  601,324.191.78US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 06/30/2017 2.000% 06/30/2024

912828XX3  575,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/1/2019 8/9/2019  1,016,171.88  8,863.95  1,010,016.25  1,050,468.801.78US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 07/31/2017 2.125% 07/31/2024

9128282N9  1,000,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/1/2019 10/3/2019  1,349,146.48  6,997.40  1,335,475.26  1,377,956.251.50US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/02/2017 2.125% 09/30/2024

9128282Y5  1,310,000.00

AA+ Aaa 11/1/2019 11/5/2019  614,453.71  2,255.50  608,004.73  628,654.691.57US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 10/31/2017 2.250% 10/31/2024

9128283D0  595,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/3/2020 1/7/2020  521,813.67  917.93  518,241.17  537,173.411.63US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2017 2.125% 11/30/2024

9128283J7  510,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,876,875.00  2,312.30  1,876,422.89  1,878,012.500.58US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2019 1.500% 11/30/2024

912828YV6  1,820,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,866,230.47  402.33  1,866,464.98  1,867,937.500.71US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 05/31/2020 0.250% 05/31/2025

912828ZT0  1,900,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/17/2021 5/17/2021  335,232.03  71.99  335,377.49  334,262.500.60US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 05/31/2020 0.250% 05/31/2025

912828ZT0  340,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,873,217.58  606.66  1,873,444.21  1,875,381.250.82US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2020 0.375% 11/30/2025

91282CAZ4  1,910,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/17/2021 5/17/2021  427,965.23  138.17  428,156.16  427,115.630.74US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/30/2020 0.375% 11/30/2025

91282CAZ4  435,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 23



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 5/5/2021 5/7/2021  1,751,144.53  18.14  1,752,078.64  1,746,068.750.73US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2020 0.375% 12/31/2025

91282CBC4  1,780,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/11/2021 1/12/2021  810,033.59  8.30  810,499.02  799,464.060.50US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2020 0.375% 12/31/2025

91282CBC4  815,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/26/2021 2/26/2021  514,130.86  821.22  514,885.66  514,500.000.80US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 01/31/2021 0.375% 01/31/2026

91282CBH3  525,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/2/2021 2/4/2021  3,257,428.13  32,191.78  3,231,817.85  3,180,712.500.43US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 01/31/2019 2.625% 01/31/2026

9128286A3  2,940,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/4/2021 3/5/2021  3,068,087.89  5,197.42  3,070,803.78  3,062,378.130.78US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 02/28/2021 0.500% 02/28/2026

91282CBQ3  3,110,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2021 6/21/2021  1,871,083.40  1,197.44  1,871,160.50  1,874,102.440.90US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026

91282CCF6  1,885,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/2/2021 6/4/2021  788,271.88  501.84  788,297.49  785,432.850.79US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026

91282CCF6  790,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/7/2021 6/7/2021  823,130.86  524.08  823,155.52  820,230.510.80US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2021 0.750% 05/31/2026

91282CCF6  825,000.00

 1.49  55,363,444.21 54,398,857.08 141,080.62 54,369,000.00  54,100,901.34Security Type Sub-Total

Municipal Bond / Note

NR NR 11/13/2020 11/24/2020  195,000.00  1,440.08  195,000.00  198,769.351.48CA ST EARTHQUAKE AUTH TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 11/24/2020 1.477% 07/01/2023

13017HAK2  195,000.00

AAA Aaa 7/23/2020 8/5/2020  249,930.00  531.25  249,945.85  250,382.500.52MD ST TXBL GO BONDS

DTD 08/05/2020 0.510% 08/01/2024

574193TQ1  250,000.00

AAA Aa1 7/30/2020 8/6/2020  100,000.00  46.67  100,000.00  99,070.000.56CA ST DEPT WTR RES WTR SYS TXBL 

REV BNDS

DTD 08/06/2020 0.560% 12/01/2024

13067WRB0  100,000.00

AA Aa2 7/10/2020 7/16/2020  205,000.00  231.30  205,000.00  205,625.250.88UNIV OF CAL TXBL REV BONDS

DTD 07/16/2020 0.883% 05/15/2025

91412HGE7  205,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 24



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Municipal Bond / Note

AA Aa2 7/14/2020 7/16/2020  90,325.80  101.54  90,260.04  90,274.500.81UNIV OF CAL TXBL REV BONDS

DTD 07/16/2020 0.883% 05/15/2025

91412HGE7  90,000.00

AA Aa3 9/3/2020 9/16/2020  201,414.00  1,258.00  201,181.16  201,994.001.11FL ST BOARD OF ADMIN TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 09/16/2020 1.258% 07/01/2025

341271AD6  200,000.00

AA Aa3 9/3/2020 9/16/2020  520,000.00  3,270.80  520,000.00  525,184.401.26FL ST BOARD OF ADMIN TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 09/16/2020 1.258% 07/01/2025

341271AD6  520,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/30/2020 11/10/2020  375,000.00  1,207.81  375,000.00  375,105.000.77LOS ANGELES CCD, CA TXBL GO 

BONDS

DTD 11/10/2020 0.773% 08/01/2025

54438CYK2  375,000.00

A+ A2 1/22/2021 2/4/2021  205,000.00  876.43  205,000.00  204,319.401.05NJ TURNPIKE AUTHORITY TXBL REV 

BONDS

DTD 02/04/2021 1.047% 01/01/2026

646140DP5  205,000.00

 0.99  2,150,724.40 2,141,387.05 8,963.88 2,140,000.00  2,141,669.80Security Type Sub-Total

Federal Agency Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 6/18/2020 6/19/2020  1,724,551.50  335.42  1,724,788.31  1,727,125.200.26FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK NOTES

DTD 06/12/2020 0.250% 06/03/2022

3130AJPU7  1,725,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/5/2019 9/6/2019  886,902.80  3,909.20  888,779.21  902,953.951.49FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 09/06/2019 1.375% 09/06/2022

3135G0W33  890,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/20/2020 2/21/2020  1,277,644.80  6,551.11  1,278,714.56  1,304,417.281.44FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS NOTES

DTD 02/21/2020 1.375% 02/17/2023

3130AJ7E3  1,280,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/20/2020 5/22/2020  1,355,906.40  368.33  1,357,420.47  1,360,499.120.35FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 05/22/2020 0.250% 05/22/2023

3135G04Q3  1,360,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/2/2018 7/5/2018  1,444,461.00  1,329.17  1,447,802.76  1,521,348.702.83FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 06/11/2018 2.750% 06/19/2023

3137EAEN5  1,450,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/24/2020 6/26/2020  1,326,116.40  46.18  1,327,428.67  1,330,248.710.35FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 06/26/2020 0.250% 06/26/2023

3137EAES4  1,330,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 25



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Federal Agency Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 7/8/2020 7/10/2020  1,870,968.75  2,226.56  1,872,279.37  1,874,705.630.32FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 07/10/2020 0.250% 07/10/2023

3135G05G4  1,875,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/20/2020 8/21/2020  645,000.00  857.85  645,000.00  645,386.360.36FANNIE MAE NOTES (CALLABLE)

DTD 08/18/2020 0.360% 08/18/2023

3135G05V1  645,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/19/2020 8/21/2020  884,097.30  780.52  884,355.45  884,663.700.28FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 08/21/2020 0.250% 08/24/2023

3137EAEV7  885,000.00

AA+ Aaa 11/1/2018 11/5/2018  1,803,274.20  15,842.84  1,812,420.53  1,923,470.643.08FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 09/14/2018 2.875% 09/12/2023

3135G0U43  1,820,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/3/2018 12/6/2018  853,272.90  7,442.66  854,203.41  903,608.462.92FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 09/14/2018 2.875% 09/12/2023

3135G0U43  855,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/25/2020 9/29/2020  969,854.50  751.75  969,891.07  969,174.530.31FREDDIE MAC NOTES (CALLABLE)

DTD 09/28/2020 0.300% 09/28/2023

3134GWTL0  970,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/2/2020 12/4/2020  804,203.05  150.94  804,355.16  803,489.020.28FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 12/04/2020 0.250% 12/04/2023

3137EAFA2  805,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/30/2019 1/31/2019  895,642.28  1,875.94  882,879.02  934,272.992.72FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS NOTES

DTD 12/09/2013 3.375% 12/08/2023

3130A0F70  870,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/7/2019 2/8/2019  677,470.40  6,894.44  678,683.16  717,403.402.58FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 02/08/2019 2.500% 02/05/2024

3135G0V34  680,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/14/2019 2/15/2019  189,327.40  1,820.83  189,647.11  200,539.872.58FHLB BONDS

DTD 02/15/2019 2.500% 02/13/2024

3130AFW94  190,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/4/2020 3/5/2020  2,130,233.55  16,140.31  2,109,692.11  2,128,351.170.85FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 01/10/2020 1.625% 01/07/2025

3135G0X24  2,055,000.00

AA+ Aaa 2/13/2020 2/14/2020  1,214,064.45  7,036.88  1,214,322.30  1,253,689.251.52FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 02/14/2020 1.500% 02/12/2025

3137EAEP0  1,215,000.00

AA+ Aaa 4/15/2020 4/16/2020  945,288.00  1,015.97  946,427.25  944,403.550.60FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK NOTES

DTD 04/16/2020 0.500% 04/14/2025

3130AJHU6  950,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/3/2020 6/5/2020  1,432,296.00  1,707.03  1,430,695.14  1,423,245.820.52FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 04/24/2020 0.625% 04/22/2025

3135G03U5  1,425,000.00

AA+ Aaa 4/22/2020 4/24/2020  1,272,373.50  1,527.34  1,272,997.01  1,273,430.480.67FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 04/24/2020 0.625% 04/22/2025

3135G03U5  1,275,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 26



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Federal Agency Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 5/21/2020 5/26/2020  496,628.55  592.97  496,264.13  494,390.660.56FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 04/24/2020 0.625% 04/22/2025

3135G03U5  495,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/3/2020 8/4/2020  1,441,931.05  279.03  1,440,640.74  1,423,931.850.40FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 06/19/2020 0.500% 06/17/2025

3135G04Z3  1,435,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/26/2020 10/28/2020  996,472.60  193.47  996,258.63  987,325.560.47FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 06/19/2020 0.500% 06/17/2025

3135G04Z3  995,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/17/2020 6/19/2020  1,476,936.40  287.78  1,477,569.61  1,468,584.760.54FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 06/19/2020 0.500% 06/17/2025

3135G04Z3  1,480,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/1/2020 10/5/2020  241,125.60  46.67  240,949.15  238,148.880.40FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 06/19/2020 0.500% 06/17/2025

3135G04Z3  240,000.00

AA+ Aaa 7/21/2020 7/23/2020  890,542.90  1,491.67  891,381.05  883,225.380.48FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 07/23/2020 0.375% 07/21/2025

3137EAEU9  895,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/25/2020 8/27/2020  945,554.00  1,246.88  946,304.75  936,830.150.47FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 08/27/2020 0.375% 08/25/2025

3135G05X7  950,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/23/2020 9/25/2020  1,360,891.35  1,393.44  1,361,519.81  1,345,163.820.44FREDDIE MAC NOTES

DTD 09/25/2020 0.375% 09/23/2025

3137EAEX3  1,365,000.00

AA+ Aaa 11/9/2020 11/12/2020  891,795.90  671.25  892,202.35  885,265.090.57FANNIE MAE NOTES

DTD 11/12/2020 0.500% 11/07/2025

3135G06G3  895,000.00

 1.01  33,689,293.98 33,335,872.29 84,814.43 33,300,000.00  33,344,827.53Security Type Sub-Total

Corporate Note

A- A3 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  767,016.00  6,196.67  799,692.78  799,999.203.00AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE

DTD 07/12/2016 1.650% 07/12/2021

02665WBF7  800,000.00

A A1 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  1,371,048.00  14,560.00  1,395,400.15  1,417,515.403.18BANK OF NY MELLON CORP 

(CALLABLE) NOTES

DTD 02/07/2017 2.600% 02/07/2022

06406RAA5  1,400,000.00

A- A2 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  785,488.00  7,080.00  797,487.32  811,396.003.20AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT 

(CALLABLE) NOTES

DTD 03/03/2017 2.700% 03/03/2022

0258M0EG0  800,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 27



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

BBB+ A2 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  798,691.85  6,489.44  812,166.80  827,419.793.00WALT DISNEY COMPANY CORP 

NOTES

DTD 03/06/2017 2.450% 03/04/2022

25468PDQ6  815,000.00

A+ A1 5/3/2019 5/10/2019  929,497.80  3,491.38  929,856.58  949,744.832.67PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 05/10/2019 2.650% 05/10/2022

69371RP83  930,000.00

AA- Aa3 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  795,407.25  5,222.71  816,899.19  843,065.853.03VISA INC (CALLABLE) NOTE

DTD 09/11/2017 2.150% 09/15/2022

92826CAG7  825,000.00

A- A2 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  86,542.20  438.03  88,998.56  90,565.833.43BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTE

DTD 10/21/2016 2.503% 10/21/2022

06051GFZ7  90,000.00

AA A1 4/11/2019 4/15/2019  925,995.95  8,041.00  931,159.38  965,832.562.66AMAZON.COM INC BONDS

DTD 06/06/2018 2.400% 02/22/2023

023135AW6  935,000.00

AA- A3 4/16/2018 4/18/2018  790,800.00  7,066.67  796,806.70  830,688.803.26BURLINGTN NORTH SANTA FE CORP 

NOTES

DTD 03/12/2013 3.000% 03/15/2023

12189LAM3  800,000.00

A A1 1/22/2019 1/24/2019  1,387,595.00  8,421.88  1,380,394.39  1,454,110.633.27BANK OF NY MELLON CORP NOTES

DTD 04/30/2018 3.500% 04/28/2023

06406RAG2  1,375,000.00

AA+ Aa1 5/4/2020 5/11/2020  563,463.20  588.54  564,047.04  569,733.570.84APPLE INC CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 05/11/2020 0.750% 05/11/2023

037833DV9  565,000.00

A+ A3 10/22/2019 10/24/2019  755,740.80  1,120.00  739,187.17  763,257.602.08UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC CORP 

NOTES

DTD 06/19/2018 3.500% 06/15/2023

91324PDJ8  720,000.00

A+ A2 4/2/2019 4/4/2019  1,276,392.60  10,944.50  1,268,841.68  1,340,164.982.67PFIZER INC CORP NOTES

DTD 03/11/2019 2.950% 03/15/2024

717081ES8  1,260,000.00

AA A1 5/10/2021 5/12/2021  559,182.40  343.00  559,219.70  558,780.880.50AMAZON.COM INC CORPORATE 

NOTES

DTD 05/12/2021 0.450% 05/12/2024

023135BW5  560,000.00

AA Aa2 9/3/2019 9/5/2019  1,495,195.50  19,516.56  1,459,778.20  1,518,442.951.78WALMART INC CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 04/23/2019 2.850% 07/08/2024

931142EL3  1,425,000.00

A- A2 9/9/2020 9/16/2020  570,000.00  1,085.61  570,000.00  569,795.940.65JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 09/16/2020 0.653% 09/16/2024

46647PBS4  570,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 28



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

A- A2 10/16/2020 10/21/2020  725,000.00  1,092.94  725,000.00  727,185.150.81BANK OF AMERICA CORP (CALLABLE) 

CORPORAT

DTD 10/21/2020 0.810% 10/24/2024

06051GJH3  725,000.00

AAA Aaa 3/23/2021 3/25/2021  1,473,840.00  16,703.75  1,467,233.45  1,467,674.160.81JOHNSON & JOHNSON CORP NOTES

DTD 11/10/2017 2.625% 01/15/2025

478160CJ1  1,380,000.00

A+ A1 5/20/2020 5/26/2020  318,077.55  2,173.50  317,361.72  325,233.401.58TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 02/13/2020 1.800% 02/13/2025

89236TGT6  315,000.00

A+ A1 5/20/2020 5/26/2020  429,152.25  2,932.50  428,186.44  438,806.981.58TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP CORP 

NOTES

DTD 02/13/2020 1.800% 02/13/2025

89236TGT6  425,000.00

AA- A1 5/6/2020 5/8/2020  1,475,744.25  9,490.10  1,463,324.95  1,470,315.000.98NOVARTIS CAPITAL CORP

DTD 02/14/2020 1.750% 02/14/2025

66989HAP3  1,425,000.00

A- A2 5/24/2021 6/1/2021  555,000.00  381.10  555,000.00  554,111.450.82JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 06/01/2021 0.824% 06/01/2025

46647PCH7  555,000.00

A+ A2 6/17/2021 6/21/2021  345,523.96  349.00  345,545.60  346,300.830.98BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO 

CORPORATE NOTES

DTD 11/13/2020 0.750% 11/13/2025

110122DN5  349,000.00

 2.12  19,640,141.78 19,211,587.80 133,728.88 19,044,000.00  19,180,394.56Security Type Sub-Total

Certificate of Deposit

A-1 P-1 2/14/2020 2/19/2020  935,000.00  6,404.75  935,000.00  943,433.701.80SOCIETE GENERALE NY CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 02/19/2020 1.800% 02/14/2022

83369XDL9  935,000.00

A-1 P-1 7/10/2020 7/14/2020  745,000.00  2,520.58  745,000.00  748,500.010.70SUMITOMO MITSUI BANK NY CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 07/14/2020 0.700% 07/08/2022

86565CKU2  745,000.00

AA- Aa2 12/5/2019 12/6/2019  715,000.00  1,174.98  715,000.00  733,662.222.03DNB BANK ASA/NY LT CD

DTD 12/06/2019 2.040% 12/02/2022

23341VZT1  715,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC  29



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Certificate of Deposit

A+ Aa3 3/19/2021 3/23/2021  745,000.00  1,220.97  745,000.00  746,188.280.59CREDIT SUISSE NEW YORK CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 03/23/2021 0.590% 03/17/2023

22552G3C2  745,000.00

 1.31  3,171,784.21 3,140,000.00 11,321.28 3,140,000.00  3,140,000.00Security Type Sub-Total

 111,907,793.23 111,993,000.00  379,909.09  112,227,704.22  114,015,388.58 1.44 Managed Account  Sub Total

$379,909.09 $112,227,704.22 $114,015,388.58 Securities Sub-Total

Accrued Interest $379,909.09 

Total Investments $114,395,297.67 

 1.44%$111,993,000.00 $111,907,793.23

Bolded items are forward settling trades.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 30



Appendix   



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Appendix

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public; however, PFM Asset Management LLC cannot 

guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific 

recommendation. All statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some, but not all of which, are noted in the 

presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in 

assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in 

this presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

Dime

Ã Market values that include accrued interest are derived from closing bid prices as of the last business day of the month as supplied by Refinitiv, Bloomberg,  

     or Telerate. Where prices are not available from generally recognized sources, the securities are priced using a yield based matrix system to arrive at an estimated 

     market value.  

Ã In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, information is presented on a trade date basis; forward settling purchases are included in the monthly  

     balances, and forward settling sales are excluded.

Ã Performance is presented in accordance with the CFA Institute ’s Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS). Unless otherwise noted, performance is shown 

     gross of fees. Quarterly returns are presented on an unannualized basis. Returns for periods greater than one year are presented on an annualized basis. Past 

     performance is not indicative of future returns.

Ã Bank of America/Merrill Lynch Indices provided by Bloomberg Financial Markets.

Ã Money market fund/cash balances are included in performance and duration computations.

Ã Standard & Poorʼs is the source of the credit ratings. Distribution of credit rating is exclusive of money market fund/LGIP holdings.

Ã Callable securities in the portfolio are included in the maturity distribution analysis to their stated maturity date, although, they may be called prior to maturity.

Ã MBS maturities are represented by expected average life.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 31



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Appendix

  GLOSSARY

Ã ACCRUED INTEREST: Interest that is due on a bond or other fixed income security since the last interest payment was made.

Ã AGENCIES: Federal agency securities and/or Government-sponsored enterprises.

Ã AMORTIZED COST: The original cost of the principal of the security is adjusted for the amount of the periodic reduction of any discount or premium from the purchase 

     date until the date of the report. Discount or premium with respect to short-term securities (those with less than one year to maturity at time of issuance) is amortized 

     on a straight line basis. Such discount or premium with respect to longer-term securities is amortized using the constant yield basis.

Ã BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCE: A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust company. The accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill as well as the 

     insurer.

Ã COMMERCIAL PAPER: An unsecured obligation issued by a corporation or bank to finance its short-term credit needs, such as accounts receivable and inventory.

Ã CONTRIBUTION TO DURATION: Represents each sector or maturity range ’s relative contribution to the overall duration of the portfolio measured as a percentage

     weighting. Since duration is a key measure of interest rate sensitivity, the contribution to duration measures the relative amount or contribution of that sector or 

     maturity range to the total rate sensitivity of the portfolio.  

Ã EFFECTIVE DURATION: A measure of the sensitivity of a security’s price to a change in interest rates, stated in years.

Ã EFFECTIVE YIELD: The total yield an investor receives in relation to the nominal yield or coupon of a bond. Effective yield takes into account the power of compounding 

     on investment returns, while nominal yield does not.

Ã FDIC: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. A federal agency that insures bank deposits to a specified amount.

Ã INTEREST RATE: Interest per year divided by principal amount and expressed as a percentage.

Ã MARKET VALUE: The value that would be received or paid for an investment in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Ã MATURITY: The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and payable.

Ã NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT: A CD with a very large denomination, usually $1 million or more, that can be traded in secondary markets.

Ã PAR VALUE: The nominal dollar face amount of a security.

Ã PASS THROUGH SECURITY: A security representing pooled debt obligations that passes income from debtors to its shareholders. The most common type is the 

     mortgage-backed security.

 PFM Asset Management LLC  32



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

Appendix

  GLOSSARY

Ã REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS: A holder of securities sells these securities to an investor with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date.

Ã SETTLE DATE: The date on which the transaction is settled and monies/securities are exchanged. If the settle date of the transaction (i.e., coupon payments and 

     maturity proceeds) occurs on a non-business day, the funds are exchanged on the next business day.

Ã TRADE DATE: The date on which the transaction occurred; however, the final consummation of the security transaction and payment has not yet taken place.

Ã UNSETTLED TRADE: A trade which has been executed; however, the final consummation of the security transaction and payment has not yet taken place.

Ã U.S. TREASURY: The department of the U.S. government that issues Treasury securities.

Ã YIELD: The rate of return based on the current market value, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period remaining until maturity, stated as a 

     percentage on an annualized basis.

Ã YTM AT COST: The yield to maturity at cost is the expected rate of return based on the original cost, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period from 

     purchase date to maturity, stated as a percentage on an annualized basis.

Ã YTM AT MARKET: The yield to maturity at market is the rate of return based on the current market value, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time 

     period remaining until maturity, stated as a percentage on an annualized basis.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 33



Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair 
Steven J. Elie 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 

 Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 
  

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 

 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM 
 Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 
 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting  
 Robert Delgado, Manager of Operations & Maintenance 
 Warren Green, Manager of Contracts, Procurement & Risk Services 
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated System Services 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer 
 Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Inter-Agency Relations 
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
 Ryan Ward, Assistant Engineer 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
 

OTHERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Seth Cole, Alliant 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:04 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
June 9, 2021 
Page 2 

 

  

 

PRESENTATION – AGENCY-WIDE INSURANCE AND MARKET UPDATE 
Manager of Contracts, Procurement & Risk Services Warren Green and the Alliant Senior Vice 
President Seth Cole provided a brief presentation on the status of the insurance industry and the 
impact to the Agency. 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the May 12, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of April 
2021, in the amount of $18,223,558.34;  

 
 and 
 

1. Ratify the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) adopted budget for Fiscal 
Years (FYs) 2021/22 and 2022/23, as submitted; and 

 
2. Adopt Resolution No. 2021-6-13, approving the SAWPA general and specific project 

budgets for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23; 
 

as  Consent Calendar items on the June 16, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 
2A – 2E. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2021-6-15, approving the Agency’s 
Biennial Budget for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23, and FYs 2022 – 2031 TYCIP, including 
repayment of $3 million from the Recycled Water fund to the Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater, Agency-wide departmental goals and objectives; and adopt Rate Resolution 
Nos. 2021-6-1 through 2021-6-8; after holding a Public Hearing at the June 16, 2021 
Board meeting.  

 
 Recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2021-6-14, establishing the 

appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2021/22; 
 

 and Amend the inter-fund loan repayment from Recycled Water Fund to Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater fund in the amount of $1 million, for a total inter-fund loan repayment amount 
of $4 million in FY 2020/21; 

 
 and 

 
1. Approve the budget augmentation for RW15003.00 from $19,150,000 to 

$24,004,424; 
 
2. Approve the amendment to IEUA and CBWM’s Cost Sharing Agreement, Task Order 

No. 9, with Project No. RW15003.06; 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
June 9, 2021 
Page 3 

 

  

3. Approve the contract amendment for engineering support services during 
construction of Project No. RW15003.06 to Carollo Engineers, Inc., for an amount of 
$397,977, increasing the contracts not-to-exceed amount to $3,158,230 (a 23% 
increase); 

 
4. Award the construction contract for Project No. RW15003.06 to MNR Construction, 

Inc. in the amount of $15,480,880; and  
 
5. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts, subject to non-substantive 

changes; 
 

 and 
 
1. Approve a construction change order for the RP-4 Process Improvements, Project 

No. EN17110, to W.M. Lyles Co., for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,627,436, 
increasing the contract from $10,553,000 to $13,180,436 (approximately 24.9% 
increase);  

 
2. Approve a budget transfer from the RP-4 Primary Clarifier Rehabilitation, Project 

EN17043, to the RP-4 Process Improvements, Project EN17110, in the amount of 
$2,500,000; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the change order and budget transfer, 

subject to non-substantive changes; 
 

as Consent Calendar items on the June 16, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 

3A – 3C. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 FY 2020/21 3rd Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget 
Transfers 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that on June 15, California is slated to fully reopen its 
economy if the vaccine supply is sufficient for California residents who wish to be inoculated and if 
hospitalization rates are stable and low. On June 2, the Governor’s office shared that the Executive 
Order, that has allowed local government agencies Brown Act flexibility to conduct public meetings 
virtually, will not terminate on June 15 and all local government agencies and Boards can continue 
to conduct virtual public meetings as needed. The administration has also noted that they will work 
with cities and other local government stakeholders to provide appropriate notice about the Executive 
Order’s eventual discontinuation, allowing public agencies to adequately prepare and meet Brown 
Act requirements. Staff will continue to communicate any changes in requirements in the coming 
months. In regards, to bringing staff back to the office, the Agency is planning on a two-step approach 
within the next few months.  
 
General Manager Deshmukh gave an update on the steps staff is taking to comply with redistricting 
requirements. Every 10 years based on census data; a governmental body that uses district elections 



Finance and Administration Committee  
June 9, 2021 
Page 4 

 

  

is required to adjust voting area boundaries. Special districts with a November 8, 2022 election must 
adopt the new district map no later than 205 days before the election, or April 17, 2022. The California 
Fair Maps Act of 2019 means there is a different process than 10 years ago when redistricting was 
done internally. Requirements now include specific outreach, the number of public hearings that 
must be conducted, and how a Board adopts the new map. Staff is in the process of meeting with 
consultants who could assist with this process and will be bringing an item to the Board in the future. 
 
General Manager Deshmukh announced that Adel Hagekhalil was selected as MWD’s new General 
Manager at the June 8 Board meeting. Mr. Hagekhalil is a Board-Certified Environmental Engineer 
who has worked for 32 years in water, environmental and infrastructure management as an executive 
with Los Angeles’ sanitation department and then with its street services department, where he is 
credited with turning around a troubled culture. 
 
At its meeting on June 7, 2021 MWD’s Water Planning & Stewardship Committee MWD staff member 
Brandon Goshi outlined IEUA’s Chino Basin Program and MWD’s support to date. He noted how the 
CBP would improve regional reliability and system flexibility in Metropolitan’s service area, MWD 
highlighted how the new distribution infrastructure would provide an option for developing additional 
supplies in an otherwise SWP-exclusive area of Metropolitan’s system, providing MWD increased 
operational flexibility that could benefit Metropolitan and its member agencies during shutdowns. A 
copy of MWD’s support letter was provided to the Board. 
 
Also, MWD Board unanimously approved grant funding of $987,485 for an infrastructure 
improvement project for the design and construction of upgrades to the existing Montclair Basin 
(Basin) located in the city of Montclair. The Project is designed to potentially increase the diversion 
and volume for groundwater recharge of stormwater, dry weather runoff and imported water into the 
Chino Groundwater Basin by a total of 152 AFY. The funding is made available via MWD’s 
Stormwater for Recharge Pilot Program, which requires that grant recipients quantify stormwater 
capture and its relationship to water supply yield to contribute towards Metropolitan’s evaluation and 
understanding of the potential water supply benefits delivered by stormwater capture projects 
throughout the service area. 
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
Chair Hofer commented on the rising cost of construction materials and asked staff to provide a 
future report on the impact of those increased expenses on ongoing and future construction projects. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 12:28 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
June 9, 2021 
Page 5 

 

  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   SEPTEMBER 8, 2021 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 15, 2021

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of July 2021were $27,352,230.65. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $368,995.21 to vendors and $17,693.80 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$15,330,110.82 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $9,198,279.40. The total payroll was
$2,430,528.68 for employees and $6,622.74 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of July 2021 in the amount of $27,352,230.65.

09/08/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On August 18, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the June 2021 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $31,211,620.12.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

21215



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements 

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details 

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 368,995.21 
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 17,693.80 
2C Vendor ACHs $ 15,330,110.82
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 9,198,279.40 
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,622.74 
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 2,430,528.68

Total Disbursements $27,352,230.65

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 5,923,774.65

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN17043 – RP-4 Primary Clarifier 
Rehabilitation; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5
Biosolids Facility; EN19043 – RP-1 Centrifuge Foul Air 
Line.

MWD $ 4,170,956.19 May 2021 Water Purchases

CALPERS $ 3,397,318.00 FY 2021/22 Unfunded Liability

ALLIANT INSURANCE 
SERVICES INC $ 753,841.50

FY 2021/22 Insurance premium for 
Commercial Liability, Commercial Crime, 
Equipment Floater and Workers Compensation, 

California Sanitation Risk 
Management Authority 
(CSRMA)

$ 749,987.28 FY 2021/22 Property Insurance Premium

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $ 735,743.27 PP#13 & #14 Payroll Taxes; Dir PP# 7 Taxes

PERS $ 706,756.77 07/21 Health Ins / P/R 13, 14 Def Comp, and

SO CALIF EDISON $ 631,452.14 06/17/21 – 07/18/21 Electricity
INLAND EMPIRE 
REGIONAL COMPOSTING
AUTHORITY

$ 525,913.92 05/21 RP-1 Biosolids
06/21 RP-1 and RP-2 Biosolids

























































































































































 
 

September 







 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 15, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Carry Forward Budget Amendment

The Agency’s Fiscal Control Ordinance established that all unexpended appropriations shall
lapse at the end of the Fiscal Year, unless approved by the Board to be carried forward to the
following fiscal year.

In compliance with the Agency’s Fiscal Ordinance and with Agency’s Policy A-81, Fiscal Year
End Carry Forward of Encumbrances and Related Budget, Finance staff worked with different
departments to identify open encumbrances and commitments from Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/21 to
be honored in FY 2021/22.

Open encumbrances and non-encumbered commitments to be carried forward from FY 2020/21
to FY 2021/22 total $18,485,894 and are comprised of $3,697,399 for operations and
maintenance expenses, $8,693,815 for non-capital projects, and $6,094,679 for capital projects.

Future expenditures against these carried forward commitments will reduce the reserve balances
in the respective funds as summarized in Attachment 1, Table 2.

1. Approve the carry forward of open encumbrances and non-encumbered commitments related
to budgets from FY 2020/21 to FY 2021/22 and amend the budget in the amount of
$18,485,894.

$ 18,485,894

If approved, the FY 2021/22 budget will be augmented by $18,485,894, in the respective funds
and major account categories (capital and operations & maintenance) as detailed in Attachment
1, Table 2.

09/08/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N Y

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The carry forward of encumbrances at fiscal year end is consistent with the Agency's business
goal of fiscal responsibility and maintaining prudent budgetary controls.

On June 16, 2021, the Board adopted the Agency's Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2021/22 and
2022/23.

On September 16, 2020, the Board approved the carry forward of $19.8 million from FY
2019/20 to FY 2020/21.

Attachment 1 – Background
Attachment 2 – PowerPoint

Not Applicable

21211







* Numbers may not tie due to rounding 















Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 15, 2021

Fiscal Year 2020/21 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and
Budget Transfers

The budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the fourth
quarter ended June 30, 2021 and various analyses are provided in the attachments.

The Agency's total revenues and other funding sources were $296.1 million, or 84.7 percent of
the fiscal year to date amended budget of $349.5 million. The variance is primarily due to lower
than budgeted loan receipts for the RP-5 Expansion and Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU)
projects.

The Agency's total expenses and other uses of funds were $292.5 million, or 77.0 percent of the
fiscal year to date amended budget of $379.6 million. Lower than budgeted administrative and
operating expenses and timing of capital project execution account for the favorable variance.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues and other funding sources over the total expenses
and other uses of funds for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 is an estimated $3.6 million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/21 fourth quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other
uses of funds is an increase of $3.6 million for the quarter ended June 30, 2021.

09/08/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q4 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals and Objectives Report by Initiatives
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the Fourth Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

21196



MWD Water Sales 

Connection Fees

Property Taxes 

Grants & Loans



Project Reimbursements and Other Revenue 

Office and Administration – 

Professional Fees & Services – 

O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects

Operating Fees



MWD Water Purchases 

Capital Projects – 

Financial Expenses - 



                   +/- difference due to rounding 

Intra-fund O&M 

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account

Inter-fund Capital and O&M project



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $88,233,485 $88,233,485 $88,760,179 $526,693 100.6% 100.6%
Recycled Water 16,155,000           16,155,000           19,223,412          3,068,412           119.0% 119.0%
MWD Water Sales 46,236,000           46,236,000           45,561,349          (674,651)             98.5% 98.5%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 7,057,798             7,057,798             6,794,028            (263,771)             96.3% 96.3%
Interest Revenue 3,928,685             3,928,685             3,212,054            (716,631)             81.8% 81.8%

TOTAL OPERATING  REVENUES $161,610,968 $161,610,968 $163,551,021 $1,940,052 101.2% 101.2%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax $53,934,900 $53,934,900 $66,274,703 $12,339,803 122.9% 122.9%
Connection Fees 35,734,799           35,734,799           42,390,552          6,655,753           118.6% 118.6%
Grants 14,412,372           14,412,372           20,105,671          5,693,299           139.5% 139.5%
SRF Loan Proceeds 79,646,848           79,646,848           93,419 (79,553,429)        0.1% 0.1%
Project Reimbursements 3,050,651             3,050,651             622,101               (2,428,550)          20.4% 20.4%
Other Revenue 1,148,100             1,148,100             3,108,348            1,960,248           270.7% 270.7%

TOTAL NON OPERATING  REVENUES $187,927,670 $187,927,670 $132,594,794 ($55,332,876) 70.6% 70.6%

TOTAL REVENUES $349,538,638 $349,538,638 $296,145,815 ($53,392,824) 84.7% 84.7%

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $27,477,731 $27,477,731 $29,977,605 ($2,499,874) 109.1% 109.1%
Benefits 24,771,301 24,771,301 21,166,164          3,605,139           85.4% 85.4%

TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $52,249,032 $52,249,032 $51,143,768 $1,105,265 97.9% 97.9%

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $2,912,879 $2,912,879 $1,094,312 $1,818,567 37.6% 37.6%
Insurance Expenses 1,048,795 1,048,795 948,775               100,020              90.5% 90.5%
Professional Fees & Services 13,829,574 13,829,574 7,952,464            5,877,110           57.5% 57.5%
O&M Projects 24,063,169 24,063,169 $10,443,790 13,619,378          43.4% 43.4%
Reimbursable Projects 328,583 328,583 $17,134 311,449              5.2% 5.2%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $42,182,999 $42,182,999 $20,456,475 $21,726,524 48.5% 48.5%

Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2020/21

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Page 1



Exhibit A Detail

Amended
% Budget % Annual 

Amended Budget Actual Variance YTD Budget
Budget YTD YTD YTD Used Used

Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2020/21

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $3,451,697 $3,451,697 $2,789,507 $662,190 80.8% 80.8%
Biosolids Recycling 4,848,962 4,848,962 4,630,756 218,206              95.5% 95.5%
Chemicals 5,999,747 5,999,747 5,527,042 472,705              92.1% 92.1%
MWD Water Purchases 46,236,000 46,236,000 45,561,349          674,651              98.5% 98.5%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 12,791,404 12,791,404 11,197,507          1,593,897           87.5% 87.5%
Utilities 10,273,925 10,273,925 9,374,199 899,725              91.2% 91.2%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $83,601,736 $83,601,736 $79,080,361 $4,521,374 94.6% 94.6%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $178,033,767 $178,033,767 $150,680,604 $27,353,163 84.6% 84.6%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY $175,641,167 $175,641,167 $111,008,957 $64,632,210 63.2% 63.2%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Principal, Interest, and Financial Expenditures 25,610,574 25,610,574 30,390,437 (4,779,863)          118.7% 118.7%

OTHER NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 344,052 344,052 383,949               (39,897)               111.6% 111.6%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $201,595,793 $201,595,793 $141,783,344 $59,812,450 70.3% 70.3%

TOTAL EXPENSES $379,629,560 $379,629,560 $292,463,948 $87,165,613 77.0% 77.0%

REVENUES IN EXCESS/
  (UNDER) EXPENSES ($30,090,922) ($30,090,922) $3,681,866 $33,772,789
Totals may not add up due to rounding

Page 2



I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2021

 % of the Year 
Elapsed:100% 

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues 161,610,968 161,610,968 163,551,021 1,940,053 101.2%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 187,927,670 187,927,670 132,594,794 (55,332,876) 70.6%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 349,538,638 349,538,638 296,145,815 (53,392,823) 84.7%

Administrative & Operating Expense (178,033,767) (178,033,767) (150,680,604) 27,353,163 84.6%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (175,641,167) (175,641,167) (111,008,957) 64,632,210 63.2%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (25,954,626) (25,954,626) (30,774,387) (4,819,761) 118.6%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (379,629,560) (379,629,560) (292,463,948) 87,165,612 77.0%

Surplus/(Deficit) (30,090,922) (30,090,922) 3,681,867 33,772,789 

EXHIBIT A

85%

85%
63%

119%

$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

$300

$350

$400

Total Funding Sources Administrative & Operating Expense Capital Improvement Project Expense Debt Service and All Other Expenses

M
ill
io
ns

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

Ended June 30, 2021

Budget
Year to Date (YTD)

Actual
Year to Date (YTD)

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2021
 % of the Year     
Elapsed:100%

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges 88,233,485 88,233,485 88,760,179 526,694 100.6%

16,155,000 16,155,000 19,223,412 3,068,412 119.0%

  MWD Water Sales 46,236,000 46,236,000 45,561,349 (674,651) 98.5%

  Cost Reimbursement 7,057,798 7,057,798 6,794,028 (263,770) 96.3%

  Interest 3,928,685 3,928,685 3,212,054 (716,631) 81.8%

161,610,968 161,610,968 163,551,022 1,940,054 101.2%

Non-Operating Revenues:

    Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves 53,934,900 53,934,900 66,274,703 12,339,803 122.9%

  Connection Fees 35,734,799 35,734,799 42,390,552 6,655,753 118.6%

  Grants & Loans 94,059,220 94,059,220 20,199,090 (73,860,130) 21.5%

  Other Revenue 4,198,751 4,198,751 3,730,448 (468,303) 88.8%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 187,927,670 187,927,670 132,594,793 (55,332,877) 70.6%

Total Revenues 349,538,638 349,538,638 296,145,815 (53,392,823) 84.7%

User Charges, 100.6%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 122.9%

Recycled Water Sales, 
119%

Interest Income, 81.8%

MWD Water Sales, 98.5%

Connection Fees, 118.6%

Grants and Loans, 21.5%

Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 96.3%

Other Revenues, 88.8%

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water revenue was $45.6 million or 98.5 percent of the year 
to date budget. Imported water deliveries were 48,349 AF, additional conjunctive use deliveries were 23,000 acre feet. Higher imported water 
demands can be attributed to warmer weather and low precipitation throughout the fiscal year.

Total connection fee receipts were $42.4 million or 118.6 percent of the year to date budget. Receipts include $36.7 million for new regional 
wastewater system connections and $5.7 million for new water connections. A total of 5,274 new equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) wastewater 
connections were reported through the fourth quarter compared to the annual budget of 4,000 new connections. A total of 3,785 meter equivalent 
units (MEU) were collected through the fourth quarter. 

Grant receipts of $20.1 million and loan receipts of $0.1 million for a combined total of $20.2 million were received through the fourth quarter.  SRF 
loan receipts received were for the Recycled Water program and are net of $10.6 million of principal forgiveness and other proceeds reclassified to 
grant revenues. Grant receipts included $8.3 million principal forgiveness for the Napa Lateral, San Sevaine, and Baseline Recycled Water Extension 
projects, $2.4 million for the Recycled Water Pump Station and Pipeline Bottleneck projects, $8.3 million for the Plume cleanup project, $1.1 
million for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) projects in the Recharge Water program and water conservation projects in the Water Resources 
program. 

Total cost reimbursements were $6.8 million or 96.3 percent of the amended budget.  Reimbursements include $4.2 million from the Inland Empire 
Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $1.3 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) for the Agency's operation & maintenance of the 
IERCA Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $1.3 million for operations & maintenance costs related to the 
groundwater recharge basins, net of the Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water recharge costs.  

User charges were $88.8 million, or 100.6 percent of the year to date budget. The category includes $71.4 million monthly sewer charges based on 
equivalent dwelling units (EDU), $9.9 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line 
system for disposal of non-reclaimable and industrial wastewater; and $7.5 million of monthly meter equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all 
potable water connections and Readiness-to-Serve Ten Year Rolling Average (RTS TYRA) charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to 
Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Property tax receipts through the fourth quarter totaled $66.3 million. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County 
Tax Assessor were $40.7 million and former redevelopment agencies (RDA) pass-through tax was $25.6 million through June. Property tax receipts 
are budgeted based on valuation projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax distribution due to the 
dissolution of the redevelopment agencies. 

Recycled water direct sales were $9.8 million for 19,534 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $9.4 million for 16,253 acre feet (AF), 
for a combined total of $19.2 million for 35,787 AF. Total deliveries budgeted for the  fiscal year were 31,900 AF (19,000 AF Direct and 12,900 AF 
Recharge).  Demand for direct use and groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use conservation efforts, reuse supply, 
and basin availability.

Interest Income was $3.2 million or 81.8 percent of the year to date budget.  The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not immediately 
required for daily operations. The Agency's average investment portfolio yield for June 2021 was 1.23%. The budgeted interest rate assumption for 
FY 2020/21 is 2.50% based on the Agency's overall fund balance which is higher than the agency's investment portfolio.

Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $3.7 million, or 88.6 percent of the year to date budget. Actuals include $1.5 million one-
time receipt from Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) for capacity rights and wastewater discharge permits to use 7 capacity units for the Etiwanda 
Wastewater Line (EWL), $0.6 million from Chino Basin Waster Master(CBWM) for their share of the 2008B Rate Variable bond debt service and fixed 
project costs, $0.3 million of miscellaneous revenues for Non-Reclaimable Wastewater leased capacity units, and $1.3 gain on investments, other 
fees, and miscellaneous reimbursements.

Page 2



3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended June 30, 2021 % of the Year       
Elapsed:100%

 Amended Budget
Budget 

Year to Date (YTD)
Actual 

Year to Date (YTD)
Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment 52,249,032 52,249,032 51,143,768 1,105,264 97.9%

  Admin & Operating 79,548,735 79,548,735 53,975,487 25,573,248 67.9%

  MWD Water Purchases 46,236,000 46,236,000 45,561,349 674,651 98.5%

OPERATING EXPENSES 178,033,767 178,033,767 150,680,604 27,353,163 84.6%

  Capital 175,641,167 175,641,167 111,008,957 64,632,209 63.2%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 25,954,626 25,954,626 30,774,386 (4,819,760) 118.6%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 201,595,793 201,595,793 141,783,343 59,812,449 70.3%

     Total Expenses 379,629,560 379,629,560 292,463,947 87,165,612 77.0%

Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Total utilities expenses were $9.4 million or 91.2 percent of the year to date budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from 
Southern California Edison (SCE) or the grid, natural gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind.  Through the 
fourth quarter, the average rate for imported electricity ranged between $0.125/kWh - $0.139/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of $0.12/kWh.

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $45.6 million or 98.5 percent of the year 
to date budget. Imported water deliveries were 58,650 AF compared to the annual budget of 60,000 AF. 

Utilities, 91.2%

Non-Operating Expenses:

Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Chemical expenses were $5.5 million, or 92.1 percent of the annual budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, treatment 
process performance goals, and sustainment of high quality recycled water. New analyzers being used in the field are reducing the use of chemical 
solutions. 

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 43.4% and 5.2%

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 37.6%

Biosolids expense through the end of the fourth quarter was $4.6 million or 99.5 percent of the year to date budget. The biosolids budget includes 
costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials. Year to date tonnage of the Agency's biosolids generated from all its water 
recycling facilities shipped to IERCA was 69,687 tons with a hauling rate of $57 per ton. 

MWD Water Purchases, 98.5%

Biosolids Recycling, 95.5%

Total other expenses were $0.4 million or 111.6 percent of the amended budget. Major category expense includes the annual contribution-in-aid to
the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority. 

Chemicals, 92.1%

Operating Fees, 87.5%

Employment, 97.9%
Employment expenses were $51.1 million or 97.9 percent of the annual budget.  At the end of the fourth quarter, a total of 266 regular positions 
were filled compared to the 286 budgeted (290 authorized) and 10 limited term positions were filled compared to the 18 budgeted positions. 
Recruitment of key positions as part of the Agency’s succession planning effort is expected to lower the vacancy factor going forward. The budget 
and actual expenses include $7.3 million payment toward unfunded retirement liabilities.

Other Expenses, 111.6%

Financial Expense, 118.7%
Total financial expenses through the fourth quarter were $30.4 million. Actual costs include $16.4 million of principal payments for the 2020A and
2017A Revenue bonds and State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees were $14.0 million.

Total expenses were $7.9 million, or 57.5 percent of the year to date budget. The variance is primarily due to the continued deferral of non-critical 
contract labor and materials. As public health restrictions remained in effect for the majority of the fiscal year, contractor and consultant support 
budgets were not utilized as planned for operational response plans, energy storage projects, air quality source testing, repairs, and calibration of 
critical compliance equipment.  Other professional services such as audit and consultaning fees for the ongoing rate studies are expected to be 
incurred in the following fiscal year.  

Total expenses through the fourth quarter were $1.1 million or 37.6 percent of the amended budget. Travel, training, meeting expense, office 
supplies, obsolete inventory budget, advertising, and sponsorships remained low through the fourth quarter due to COVID 19 and the remote work 
environment. Other items such as Optimization software, and drought publications and outreach are deferred until next fiscal year. 

Professional Fees & Services, 57.5%

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 80.8%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $10.5 million or 42.9 percent of the combined year to date budget. The favorable budget is
mainly due to project deferrals, delays, and lower spending on planning documents, various fund emergency projects, and drought related projects. 

Total expenses were $11.2 million or 87.5 percent of the year to date budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees  from Los 
Angeles County Sanitation District (LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system 
(NRWS).

Expenses through the of the fourth quarter were $2.8 million or 80.8 percent of year to date budget. COVID-19 related supply shortages and long 
lead times led to departments using less materials and supplies for preventive and corrective maintenance tasks,   and operations-related repairs. 
Promotional items and large equipment purchases were deferred to following fiscal year. 

Page 3



Capital Expenses

Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN17110 15,000,000 8,942,700 59.6%

EN17082 4,300,000 6,399,088 148.8%

EN19006 55,345,979 32,233,764 58.2%

EN19001 31,711,330 30,080,317 94.9%

EN20056 5,601,606 253,437 4.5%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD
 % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19024 3,186,350 745,088 23.4%

EN19023 1,179,842 145,713 12.4%

WR18005 515,805 399,652 77.5%

RP-1 Mechanical Restoration

The project will replace all nine RAS pumps, five WAS pumps, four scum pumps, two motor control centers, five variable frequency drives, and all
ancillary piping in the RAS Buildings. The objective of the project is to ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet
evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use. The majority of the equipment was originally
anticipated to be received in FY 19/20, but was not received until FY 20/21 as a result of the COVID pandemic. Unexpected issues with existing fiber
optic cables required identification and relocation, this caused delays in scheduled electrical and control activities resulting in extended pump
bypassing. Major construction, installation of all mechanical equipment, and the end of pump bypassing was completed by the end of June 2021.
Small additions and programming work will be completed by end of first quarter 2021/22. 

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of June 30, 2021

Turf Removal Rebate
This Project adds a $1 per square-foot incentive to MWD’s base-rate rebate of $2.  This Project provides supplemental funding for customers who 
replace their existing, high water-use turf with climate appropriate and water-wise plant materials for residential, commercial, industrial, and 
institutional sites. During the fourth quarter of FY 20/21, IEUA’s WUE Turf Programs have experienced an increased customer interest in the 
commercial, industrial, and institutional demographic.  With an impending drought approaching, staff anticipates these funds will be exhausted 
within the next 6-8 months.

The project was awarded to Charlies King, Co. on April 21 for 210 calendar days to complete the project. As of today, the contractor is preparing
necessary submittals for review in anticipation of a bypass operation and traffic control for the duration of the re-lining project that is scheduled for
mid-August to November.

RSS Haven Avenue Repairs

Total capital project expenditures year to date were $111.0 million or 63.2 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance can be 
attributed to material procurement and contract award delays as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, project scope and design delays and 
adjustments, and regulatory permit requirements.   Capital project budget related to the Regional Wastewater program is $139.3 million, or 79 
percent of the $175.6 million of the annual program budget. Recycled Water program capital project budget accounts for $5.2 million, or 3.0 
percent of the annual program budget.  

Capital Costs, 63.2%

RP-4 Process Improvements

Regional water recycling plant No. 4 improvements to extend service life of facilities and provide enhanced operation flexibility. This variance is a
result of a combination of the project being extended by several months due to longer than estimated lead time on equipment and also construction
bids coming in lower than anticipated and as a result, expenditures will be less than anticipated.

As part of the Asset Management Program, this project will develop and gather the condition of Agency assets in order to forecast, budget, and 
implement the replacement and/or repair of critical assets. The program development phase and asset condition assessment for this project 
experienced some minor delays due to personnel integration into Asset Mgt. group to manage these projects. The expenditures for fourth quarter is 
less than expected due to this delay. The project is now assigned with a full time project manager and will be in pre-design stage in the first quarter 
of the new fiscal year.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
The relocation of the RP-2 Solids Treatment Facility to RP-5 is required due to the facility being located on United States Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) property, which is located in a future flood plain upon completion of USACE project to raise the Prado Dam Spillway. Foundation pours for
the thickening building, acid phase digester, gas phase digesters and building, and dewatering facility and truck loading areas are various phases of
completion. Began forming and reinforcing walls of the acid phase digesters. Excavation, subgrade installation, underground piping, and electrical
for warehouse 1 and 2 were in progress as of fiscal year end.  

RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd
Improvements at RP-5 are expected to increase the treatment capacity of RP-5 from 15 to 22.5 MGD. W.M. Lyles construction baseline schedule was
approve in January. Excavation and shoring installation for the influent pump station is continuing and installation of the block walls for the power
center buildings 4 and 9 is complete. Power center building 6 and the blower building 2 installation of block walls is nearly complete. Offsite pump
stations design will be finalized in 2022, associate agreements, bidding, and construction will follow. 

Asset Management Plan

Collection System Asset Management
CDM Smith was awarded the contract to perform condition assessments of specified sewer lines and siphons within the Regional and Brine Sewer 
Systems. The contract includes an optimized planning system for future cleaning, inspecting and replacing sewer assets. The increase budget is part 
service contract to implement additional condition assessment efforts on critical sewer assets and optimize the Agency’s asset management plan 
towards the collection system. In September 2020, the Board approved both the service contract and the augmented project budget. The project is 
currently in pre-design, all field inspections are scheduled to completed with the second quarter of next fiscal year. The optimization efforts will be 
completed one-year after the completion of the field assessment work. 

Page 4





























Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date Cost Center GL Account Category
Amt 

Transfer Out Cost Center GL Account Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR

5/12/2021 112100 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

$15,625.00 131140 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$15,625.00 This request is to transfer funds from Agency Management to the Lab to 
cover expenses from MRG for professional services - leadership training.

4

511230 $6,300.00
511240 $1,050.00
511250 $12,600.00
511290 $2,100.00
513020 $7,950.00
513010 $500.00

511110 $2,000.00
511220 $250.00
511230 $900.00
511240 $650.00
511240 $4,850.00
511250 $400.00
511290 $550.00
512210 $2,300.00
513010 $6,100.00
514110 $6,500.00
511430 $7,000.00
511440 $6,500.00

5/27/2021 114100 521080 Professional Fees & 
Services

$2,500.00 119100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$2,500.00

Transfer $2,500 from Cost Center 114100 to Cost Center 119100 to pay for 
an invoice from Nichols Consulting for preparation of Senate Bill 90/State 
Mandated Cost Claims for claims prepared related to Local Government 
Employee Relations for FY 2019/20. This cost was not anticipated when 
preparing for FY 2020/21 Budget.

4

511120 $1,000.00
512010 $1,600.00
513020 $4,000.00
514020 $700.00
514110 $2,700.00
511130 $12,000.00
511430 $1,000.00
511110 $1,100.00
511220 $125.00
511230 $125.00
511240 $350.00
511250 $250.00
512010 $450.00
513010 $100.00
513020 $500.00

5/12/2021 136100 136100 515030 Office & 
Administration

$30,000.00

CASA has solicited a financial contribution to fund a Cerio Study that will 
develop guidance to improve consistency and comparability for C. dubia 
test results.  The total contribution amount will be $30,000.  Funds  will be 
transferred from Travel and Conference expense accounts to Contributions 
and Sponsorships

4Office & 
Administration

Office & 
Administration

5/18/2021 520213 Professional Fees & 
Services

$36,000.00

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2020/21

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO

10200 Administrative Services

Transfer to ensure funds are available to process payment of legal services 
invoices

4

5/12/2021 122100 Office & 
Administration

120100 511310 Office & 
Administration

$2,500.00 To move funds to the Employee Recognition account, as there are currently 
no available funds to use within this account.

4

119100 119100

4520213 Professional Fees & 
Services

$26,000.00 To ensure available funds to process payment of legal services invoices.Office & 
Administration

6/3/2021

119100

120100

122100

119100



Exhibit C-1

Fund Fund Name Date Cost Center GL Account Category
Amt 

Transfer Out Cost Center GL Account Category
Amount 

Transfer In Description QTR

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Inter-Departmental / Division Transfers FY 2020/21

Budget Transfer

TRANSFER FROM TRANSFER TO

6/10/2021 115100 512710 Materials & Supplies $21,000.00 115100 545311 Utilities $21,000.00
Cover expenditures for Agency's cell phone program as a result of increased 
distribution to staff, initial expense, associated monthly service fees, and 
accessories (cases, chargers).

4

6/10/2021 115100 512710 Materials & Supplies $5,000.00 115100 545310 Utilities $5,000.00
Budget transfer to cover the additional costs associated with the increase in 
Agency issued smartphones.  Cover the added costs of accessories 
including cases and chargers.

4

545310 $4,000.00

545311 $21,000.00

6/10/2021 144100 521010 Professional Fees & 
Services

$25,000.00 146100 512110 Materials & Supplies $25,000.00
Provide additional funds for budget shortfall in Process Automation and 
Control (146100) Materials & Supplies. This shortfall is preventing 
completion of invoice processing for fiscal year 2021.

4

4/5/2021 151100 545110 Utilities $90,000.00 151151 530020 Chemicals $90,000.00 Due to rising renewal costs this fiscal year a budget transfer is necessary to 
pay for chemical invoices through the end of the fiscal year.

4

6/1/2021 151100 520980 Professional Fees & 
Services

$55,000.00 151151 526310 Biosolids Recycling $55,000.00

RP-1 has produced approximately 2% more biosolids than anticipated 
during the original budgeting cycles. This increase was caused by 
operational challenges with solids thickening, digester heating, and the 
overall digestor performances.

4

151100 530028 $122,000.00

151100 530025 $10,000.00

151100 530024 $25,000.00

521010 $175,000.00 530016 $180,000.00

530020 $30,000.00

530024 $125,000.00

6/15/2021 144155 521010 Professional Fees & 
Services

$35,000.00 154100 526310 Biosolids Recycling $35,000.00

RP-2 solids loading has increased by approximately six percent in FY 20-21 
from the previous fiscal year (FY 19-20). The solids loading increase has 
resulted in a near similar increase of approximately five percent of biosolids 
sent to the Inland Empire Regional Composting Facility.

4

Total O&M Transfers 
Out $860,625

Total O&M 
Transfers In $860,625

Regional Wastewater 
Operations & Maintenance

115100

1541006/8/2021 144155 Professional Fees & 
Services521050 $160,000.00

$25,000.00Utilities5451101541006/10/2021

Utilities $157,000.00 Chemicals
10800

Utilities

Transfer to cover the additional expenses associated with the increase in 
distribution of Agency smart phones to staff throughout the Operations 
Division.  These expenses will be applied toward the purchase of the phone, 
monthly service fees and the cost of accessories. (Cases and chargers).

4

Administrative Services10200

Chemicals
Due to rising chemical renewal costs this fiscal year, a budget transfer is 
needed to supplement the chemical budget. Transfer will pay for chemical 
invoices through June 2021.

4

The cost for chemicals has increased higher than was anticipated during the 
original budgeting cycle. Specifically, Sodium Bisulfite increased by 57%, 
Ferric Chloride by 43%, and Sodium Hypochlorite by 8%.

46/1/2021 151100 545110



Exhibit C-2

Date From Expense 
Account

Amount 
Transfer Out

Receiver Fund 
Name

Receiver Fund 
Center Name

Receiver 
Project / 
Expense 
Account

Receiver Project / 
Expense Account 

Name

Amount 
Transfer In Balance Justification

Beginning Balance, July 1, 2020 $300,000

No Activity

Balance, September 30, 2020 $0 $300,000

12/9/2020 GM Contingency $4,005 Administrative 
Services

Agency 
Management 511310 Employee Recognition $4,005 Funds needed for Holiday Shirt order 

requested by C. Valencia

Balance, December 31, 2020 $4,005 $295,995

1/12/2021 GM Contingency $14,000

Non-
Reclaimable 
Wastewater 

program

Agency 
Management 520210 Legal - General $14,000

Funds needed to cover the legal expenses 
due to the unpredictable level of public 
records request related to the NRW system, 
the NRW Legal - General fund has used more 
than the budget funds.  

Balance, March 31, 2021 $14,000 $281,995

5/5/2021 GM Contingency $26,640 Recharge Water Agency 
Management 520230 Legal  - Litigation $26,640

This request is to transfer $26,640 from the 
GM Contingency Fund into the Legal-
Litigation fund to ensure there are enough 
funds to cover general counsel's invoices as 
there have been more costs associated with 
legal litigation this fiscal year.

Balance, June 30, 2021 $26,640 $255,355

Administrative Services program $4,005
Recharge Water program $26,640
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater pro $14,000
Recycled Water program -                
Regional Wastewater O&M progra -                
Regional Wastewater Capital prog -                
Water Resources program -                

Total GM Contingency Transfers $44,645

GM Contingency Transfers Summary by Fund

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FY 2020/21 General Manager Contingency Account Activity

Budget Transfer



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Changes in Total Project Budget: Inter-Departmental/Division Capital & O&M Transfers FY 2020/21

Exhibit D

Fund Transfer 
Date

Project 
Number Project Title

Adopted Total 
Project (TP) 

Budget

Prior TP 
Changes in 
Current FY

Amt. of 
Transfer In / 

(Out)
New TP Budget Annual Project 

Budget

Annual Proj. 
Budget 
Change

New Annual 
Project 
Budget

Project 
Transferred 
To/(From)

Justification

EN21049 Main HDQ Improvement $140,000 $0 ($30,000) $110,000 $140,000 ($30,000) $110,000 IS21022

IS21022 SAP Host Server 
Replacement $0 $0 $30,000 $30,000 $0 $30,000 $30,000 EN21049

IS21006 Replace RP-1 Trailer $200,000 $70,000 ($45,000) $225,000 $270,000 ($45,000) $225,000 IS20003

IS20003 BIZ Infrastructure 
Replacement $410,500 $0 $45,000 $455,500 $138,820 $45,000 $183,820 IS21006

Subtotal General Administrative (GG): $750,500 $820,500 $548,820 $548,820

EN21046 CCWRF Filter Automatic 
Valves $388,000 ($250,000) ($50,000) $88,000 $138,000 ($50,000) $88,000 EN20058

EN20058 RP-1/TP-1 Waste Wash 
Water Basin Pumps $650,000 $100,000 $50,000 $800,000 $610,000 $50,000 $660,000 EN21046

Subtotal Regional Wastewater Operations & Maint. (RO): $1,038,000 $888,000 $748,000 $748,000

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$1,788,500 $1,708,500 $1,296,820 $1,296,820

EN21036 WC On-Call Small Projects $150,000 $0 ($40,000) $110,000 $150,000 ($40,000) $110,000 EN21017

WR21017 Residential Pressure 
Regulation Program $150,000 $0 $40,000 $190,000 $150,000 $40,000 $190,000 EN21036

Subtotal Recycled Water (WC): $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000

WR20013 Sponsorships & Public 
Outreach $174,500 $0 ($145,276) $29,224 $150,281 ($145,276) $5,005 WR21024

WR21024 WUE Research and 
Evaluation $40,000 $0 $145,276 $185,276 $40,000 $145,276 $185,276 WR20013

WR20007 Residential Rebate Incentive $100,000 $0 ($15,669) $84,331 $65,634 ($15,669) $49,965 WR21007

WR21007 Residential Rebate Incentive $100,000 $0 $15,669 $115,669 $100,000 $15,669 $115,669 WR20007

Subtotal Water Resources (WW): $414,500 $414,500 $355,915 $355,915

Adopted Amended Adopted Amended
$414,500 $414,500 $355,915 $355,915

O&M Total Project Budget Total Annual O&M Project Budget

Capital Total Project Budget Total Annual Capital Budget

This transfer is providing additional funds to the WR21007 Residential 
Rebate Project. Staff continues to receive costs associated with MWD 
residential rebates and expects to see an increase in activity in FY 21/22. 
The transfer is occurring from WR20007.00 to WR21007.00 for a total 
amount of $15,669.

O&M Projects

10700

5/25/21

This transfer is providing additional funds to the WR21024 WUE 
Research and Evaluation Project.  Staff are planning to implement an 
indoor leak detection program in FY 21/22.The transfer is occurring from 
WR20013.00 to WR21024.00 for a total amount of $145,276.00.

10600 4/22/21

Transfer $40,000 from WC On-Call/Small Projects FY 20/21, Project 
No. EN21036 to the WC Emergency Projects FY 20/21, Project 
EN21017. There is currently one additional emergency recycled water 
project that has occurred, which will require additional budget. 

6/29/21

10800 4/22/21

Transfer FY 20/21 and Total Project Budget in the amount of $50,000 
from the CCWRF Filter Automatic Valves, Project No. EN21046 to the 
RP-1 TP-1 Waste Wash Water Basin Pumps Replacement, Project 
EN20058. The project will need a budget transfer to cover the cost of the 
change orders, anticipated final invoices, and staff labor to close out the 
project. The change orders are a result of added scope required to 
completed the installation of the new pumps and a request from 
operations to replace additional valves.

Capital Projects

5/5/21
Transfer funds for the purchase of new SAP server hardware, operating 
system, and database licenses that will replace the existing server that is 
approaching end of useful life.

10200

6/9/21 The transfer will fund 20 laptops, docking stations, and monitors to 
support new hire staff currently in recruitment by HR.







*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursement and interest revenue



*Other non-operating revenues includes project reimbursements, lease revenue, and miscellaneous sales.



*Other operating expenses includes insurance, operating fees, chemicals, biosolids, materials & supplies, and office & admin.



*Other non-operating expenses includes SAWPA member contribution and other miscellaneous expenses.



The Budget Variance Analysis report is consistent with 
the Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility to 

ensure actual revenues and expenditures are consistent 
with those approved by the Board of Directors.





 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

September 15, 2021

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended July 31, 2021 is submitted in a
format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of July 2021, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $521,326,015
reflects a decrease of $21,233,349 compared to the total of $542,559,364 reported for June
2021. The decrease can be attributed primarily due to the RP-5 Expansion Project expenditures.
As a result, the average days cash on hand for the month ended July 2021 decreased from 261
days to 231 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in July 2021 was 0.899 percent, a slight
increase of 0.008 percent compared to the June 2021 yield of 0.891 percent. The change in yield
is attributed to an increase in earning yield in liquid investment shifted from Repurchase
Agreement to the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended July 31, 2021 is an information
item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

09/08/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On August 18, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended June 30, 2021.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

21189





http://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




http://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/










INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

July June Variance

Investments
Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFMManaged

Total PFMManaged Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $521,326,015 $542,559,364 ($21,233,349)
**Total reported partial as of June 2021 net of capital call

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,479,748

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $81,945,740

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

U.S. Treasury Notes

Unrestricted Investments Continued

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $112,236,531

Total Investments $194,182,271

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

2020B Construction Project Accounts

Restricted Deposits Continued

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS

**Total reported partial as of June 2021 net of capital call

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of July 31, 2021 $521,326,015

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $1,479,748 $1,479,748 $1,479,748 $1,479,748

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $81,945,740 $81,945,740 $81,945,740 0.19% $81,945,740

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

US Treasury Note

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $112,003,000 $111,947,011 $112,236,531 1.41% $114,300,577

Total Investments $193,948,740 $193,892,751 $194,182,271 $196,246,317
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $164,408,172 $164,408,172 $164,408,172 0.209% $164,408,172

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported partial as of June 2021 net of capital call

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

CalPERS Deposits

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $318,389,696 $318,389,696 $325,663,996 $325,663,996

$513,818,184 $513,762,195 $521,326,015 $523,390,061
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of July 31,
2021

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

July Purchases

Total Purchases 810,000$

July Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales $

13



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $194,182,271
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 0.899%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $327,143,744
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.171%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $521,326,015

*Petty Cash

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$518,359,213

15



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$194,182,271

16



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$33,335,289

17



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$194,182,271

18



19


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Presentation
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Info Item 3A
	Info Item 3B



